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L. P. Thompson Continental Oil Company
Division Manager P.O. Box 460

Production Department 1001 North Turner
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ARTESIA, OFFICE

May 18, 1977

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention Mr. W. A. Gressett, Supervisor
District II

Dear Sir:
Shut-In Pressure Test - Continental 0il Company, Levers Federal No. 1,

Springs Upper Penn Pool, Unit Letter E, Section 2, T-21S, R-25E, Eddy
County, New Mexico

The enclosed Shut-In Pressure Test is submitted in accordance with your
directive, dated December 2, 1976, which granted an exception to shut-in
pressure testing for the subject well.

Levers Federal No. 1 was shut-in by the gas purchaser, Gas Company of
New Mexico, for a period of a week to ten days. The actual shut-in
period will be determined by the time it takes to restore production,
after the pipe line shut-in is ended.

Yours very truly,




